

ST PATRICK'S HOME AND SCHOOL MINUTES

04/11/2023 2:03 pm | *Meeting called to order by* Aundrea Stoetzel

In Attendance

Kami Landenberger, Theresa Yarolimek, Chloe Harris, Nikki Blum, Mandy Zink, Abbi Gowen, Melissa Cupich, Melissa Chambers, Alisha Goliber, Anne Moeller, Holly Christiansen, Jessica Soma, Nadia Kinney, Jessica Suinbg, Sarah McIntyre, Melissa Peal, Ashley Carlisle, Crystal Wessel, Mandy Buschm Elizabeth Hansen, Sara Thielen, Stay Demuth, Meghann Reller, Aundrea Stoetzel, Pam Mohan, Lisa Baine

President's Report

- ❖ President's Report: Aundrea Stoetzel
 - Approval of March meeting minutes
 - Motioned to approve by: Nadia Kinney
 - Seconded by: Ashley Carlisle
 - Nothing to report

Vice President's Report

- ❖ All positions have been filled for committee chairs with the exception of ELF

Treasurer's Report

- ❖ The balance in bank account as of today is \$127,307.56. Pam has a detailed budget of income, expenses, and budget. There is a list of approved distributions (items that were voted on by Home and School attendants).

New Business

Kami Landenberger is asking for someone to motion to table the library project.

Kami has fielded many emails following the events of Nashville. When Kami started, we had volunteer parishioners at the front desk. She asked Dan if they could have training on emergency protocol. They decided that wasn't the best option so they hired Holly, which was a paid position but she did not work 5 days. Angela took it over this year and did a great job but has been aware that she is not the ideal person for difficult decisions. Kami is still currently on a hiring freeze. She is asking for funds from Home and School as well as the Men's club to cover the cost of a more trained person. She's asking for \$30/hr for this position. Asking for \$10,000 from Home and School. It's a part time position only when the kids are here.

Anne Moeller asks about the Badge program. Off duty officers volunteer their time to fill these types of positions. Kami and the other staff would like the continuity of the same person so they get to know the kids and can be more aware of situations.

We currently have a retired deputy sheriff volunteering at mass. This new hire would primarily remain at the front desk as well as monitor cameras.

Anne Moeller motioned to table the library, Ashley Carlisle 2nds.

Anne Moeller motions for \$10,000 for security, Chloe Harris 2nds.

Old Business

- ❖ Sarah Rouse would like to request money for guitars, but we can cover the cost with the electives budget.
- ❖ There have been questions about by laws, the parish council was supposed to approve our changes. A parent that is a lawyer has been asked to review all of the bylaws for various organizations (Men's club, Women of St. Pats, Home and School). So we are waiting for their review of the bylaws.

Committee Reports

- ❖ Aundrea Stoetzel: Staff Appreciation week is coming up, still needing donations. Money was spent to buy gift cards for staff appreciation, so there are no fees.
- ❖ It has been decided to remove Poinsettia sales

Next Meeting: May 2023
